October 20, 2011
Jeff Mulbery, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.

7500 Jefferson NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:
APS Community Sports Stadium, Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan, (J08/D002) Parcel C-1, Westland North 
Dear Mr. Mulbery,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received October 4, 2011, the above referenced plan we have the following comments:
· Include a Vicinity Map and FIRM Map.

· BM for the project appears to have the wrong Northing and Easting Information.

· Show the floodplain limits on the Plan.

· Sheet DMP-001 appears to have a scale of 1”=100’.
· Show all the Offsite Basins and how they will drain through this site.

· Under the Proposed conditions it is mentioned that there are 19 On-Site Basins and 28 Basins are shown.

· How was the size of the ripraps determined?  Provide calculations.

· All the on-site basin have a treatment of D=90% and A=10%, and the offsite basins have a treatment C=100%.  Are these correct?
· Include the grate and invert elevations for all the drop inlets.  Also include all the pipes sizes and amount runoff being intercepted by each pipe.

· Provide additional spot elevations around the inlets to assure that inlets do intercept the amount runoff they are intended to intercept.

· Where does basin 19 drains to?
· Please label SD 22A and 22B on the plan.

· SD 44 only take the runoff from SD 27.  Please modify the table and the pipe size for SD 44.

· SD 43 is not labeled on the plan.

· SD 45 takes the runoff from SD 43 and SD 44.  Please correct the table.

· Where does SD 45 drain to?
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· Is portion of Basin 26 draining to Basins 21 & 23? If so, please modify the basin boundaries.
· What is the size of the outflow pipe from the detention pond shown within basin 17.  Add the pipe size to the Table.
· What are the proposed slope protections?

· Provide street flow calculations as well as the inlet capacity calculations.  Are inlets 26, 27, and 28 intercepting the same amount of runoff?
· Relocate the proposed inlet shown in the driving lane on the westerly entrance.

· Provide the inlet types and pipe sizes proposed within Basin OS1.
· Provide drainage calculations for Arroyo Vista Boulevard.

· Provide a copy of the plat for this project.

· A Separate Basin Layout will be required for the Phase I of this project.
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.







Sincerely,







Shahab Biazar, P.E.







Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
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